

From: **Stoner, Kyle@Wildlife** <Kyle.Stoner@wildlife.ca.gov>

Date: Mon, Sep 22, 2025 at 12:21 PM

Subject: RE: Request for Information to see if streambed alteration permit was applied for cannabis project, CLO in Lake County

To: [REDACTED] Bryant, Claire@Wildlife
<Claire.Bryant@wildlife.ca.gov>

[REDACTED]

CDFW has not conducted a site visit since 2020, and CDFW has yet to receive a complete Notification of Lake or Streambed Alteration. I have been in contact with a professional environmental consultant who intends to submit a Notification if the project does move forward. We do not have any current violations of Fish and Game Code on the parcel. I am planning to conduct a site inspection of the project in the future.

Thank you for your questions, feel free to reach out with any additional questions.

Kyle Stoner

Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)

California Department of Fish and Wildlife

North Central Region

1701 Nimbus Road

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

[REDACTED]